BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
11:00 a.m. | November 30, 2018
Saranac Lake Campus

AGENDA
. Call to Order
il. Approval of October 25, 2018 minutes
L. Liaison Reports
A College Senate
B. NCCCAP
C. CSEA
v. College Reports
A. Board Chair
B. Vice President for Academic Affair
o Dean of Admissions
1. Resolution 2018/19 | #3 Interim Asst. Director
D. Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
1. September 2018 and October 2018 Financials
E. President
1. Resolution 2018/19 | #4 CSEA Early Retirement Incentive
F. Representative Reports
1. NCCC Association
2. NCCC Foundation
V. Old Business
VL. New Business
A. December 21, 2018 | Board Meeting
B. Presidential Search Profile
C. Middle States | Self-Study 2020-2021: Mission & Institutional Priorities — Steve Tyrell
D. Senior Enrollment Management Position — Steve Tyrell
VIl Public Comment*
VII.  Executive Session
IX. Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the Medical, financial, credit
or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to
Article 14 of the Civil Service Law. (Public Officers Law §105).

* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this point in the agenda for
citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at any
other time. No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak for more than five (5) minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor
was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Thursday, October 25, 2018 | Malone Campus

Board Members Present: Steve Reed, Tim Burpoe, Anne McDonald, Mark Moeller, Pete Suttmeier,
Jerry Griffin and Courtney Oakes.

Excused: Mary Irene Lee, Dan Kelleher.

Others Present: Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan, Lisa Symonds, Diana Fortune,
Lisa Symonds, Erik Harvey, Chris Knight, Bruce Rowe, Joe Pete Wilson, Beth Quinn, David St.
Germain, Frank DiFiore, and Jesse Thompson.

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:01a.m.

Approval of Minutes
Anne McDonald made a motion to approve the September 2018 minutes. Pete Suttmeier seconded the

motion. The September 2018 minutes were approved unanimously (7-0-0).

College Senate
Bruce Rowe reported in Sarah Kilby’s absence:

e September senate meeting had a discussion of the Middle States report. Focus for the College has
been on assessment. Senate also discussed Path to Potsdam, the proposed School of Applied
Technology, and College potentially becoming a smoke free campus.

e FCCC plenary occurred in September. They passed unanimously the funding proposal resolution
brought to the council by the Community College presidents. Other resolutions included childcare
support and diversity/inclusivity policies.

e Next College Senate meeting is October 26, 2018. Mark Moeller voiced he will attend.

NCCCAP
No report.

CSEA
No report.

Board Chair Report
No report.

Vice President for Academic Affairs
Joe Keegan highlighted his report:
e A lot of effort and energy this month has been put towards Middle States and assessment.
e Second round of furniture replacement on Malone and Saranac Lake campuses has been
completed. This upgrade in furniture is in conjunction with the strategic plan.
e Academic planning and strategic plan updates have been on-going. The College has successfully
demonstrated efforts on strengthening stakeholder outreach.
e Continuing Education and community relationships have been fostered, much by the work of
David St. Germain with International Paper in Ticonderoga.

October 25, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 4



The College is continuing to work on enhancing professional development opportunities. Several
faculty and non-teaching faculty have been participating in conferences and events off campus this
semester.

A small team met with associated colleges of St. Lawrence and Franklin Counties to explore
opportunities for future collaboration; between professional development and student engagement.
Colleges involved in the discussion were NCCC, SUNY Jefferson, PSC, SUNY Canton, SUNY
Clarkson, and SUNY Potsdam.

The College is working to foster a growing relationship with the Akwesasne Reservation and
creating programs to make available to their students. They are looking for NCCC’s help with
offering foundational education such as English 101, etc. Many of these students would likely be
first generation. The conversation is planned to continue in the near future.

The following programs — AEMT, Nursing and Entrepreneur for Malone, are all reported to be at
NYS Education for review.

The Teacher Education track, noted in the Strategic Plan, is being explored and revamped. Both
SUNY Plattsburgh and SUNY Potsdam are providing their perspective on the program and it has
been helpful.

College Bridge program has added another 63 students, which brings the FTE count to 180. These
numbers are very good.

The board briefly discussed Second Chance Pell and its possible future. The government will
decide its continuation in the Spring-summer of 2019. It was mentioned that there has been a
great deal of national support for similar programs.

Dean of Admissions Report

Chris Tacea reported:

Admissions team did an excellent job at the College fair on October 4. Over 60 Colleges
participated with over 300 high school students in attendance.

Lisa, Bob, Scott and MaryEllen were commended for their hard work related to completing the
FISAP. It helps our students tremendously with loan dispersals.

Dashboard will be put back in November report.

Vice President for Administration/CFO

Bob Farmer shared the preliminary August 2018 financials and reported:

Lisa Symonds recently shared proposed 2019/2020 documents to budget coordinators. Budget
coordinators are to specifically note how their proposed budget requests tie in with the current
Strategic Plan.

Team met with the College auditor and found the conversation to be helpful. The College is
gearing up for its next Audit (2017-18) in the coming months.

There is a new GASB policy affecting all sponsoring counties and government entities. Bob will
be reaching out to our Sponsoring Counties to further discuss.

Recently, the College respectfully requested a meeting with the sponsoring counties of Essex and
Franklin to discuss the current and future plans for the College. Legislator Dabiew responded that
he will work on a date and get back to us. At this time, no further news from either county has
been received.

Bob Farmer shared the preliminary 2017-2018 results with the Board. The College will know
more once the audit is completed.

Diana Fortune and Bob Farmer will work together to create a line item regarding budget needs
related to the Presidential Search.

October 25, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of4



e Jerry Griffin moved to accept the financial report from Bob Farmer. Pete Suttemier seconded the
motion. The August 2018 preliminary financials were unanimously approved (7-0-0).

President’s Report
Steve Tyrell reported:

e Steve Tyrell acknowledged the hard work and dedication that Chris Tacea has brought to the
College and the executive team. He had worked to create a new brand for the College and create
additional exposure on the web. The College wishes him well with his new endeavor.

e MSCHE small team visit occurred in September and they noted the College showed assessment to
be improved over the year. However, institutional research reports demonstrated strong evidence
of years of assessment activities completed by the faculty. It is evident that the College has a
sustained and organized approach to assessment and will continue the same approach in the future.
It is the College’s hope that their response to Middle States, which shows these years of data
clearly, will help the MSCHE board decide their next steps with NCCC.

e JMZ and the College’s sub-committees are hard at work with regard to the proposed School of
Applied Technology. The business council has met first with the JMZ team, and the other
committees will meet with the team as well. A draft and final report of JMZ’s findings is
anticipated by early December.

o The board discussed the IMZ study and their timeline.

e The working group with YMCA recently toured Saranac Lake to find ideal locations to potentially
hold YMCA related activities and services. They will meet again in December to discuss
possibilities.

e Shared Governance working group anticipate feedback from the College soon regarding Shared
Governance documents.

NCCC Association:
Beth Quinn reported:

o The Association is rebranding the residence halls to increase visibility to the outside community.
Currently, there are 78 rooms in use with the potential to house up to 18 more students. They
offer suite-style living with an off-campus feel.

o ALICE Training is still available to those who are able to attend. Next session will be on October
26™ with more to come.

NCCC Foundation:
Dianna Fortune reported:
e She is the chair of the Presidential Search Committee. Any questions regarding the progress of the
search will be made available on a future webpage.

Old Business:
¢ Jesse Thompson, our consultant with the Presidential Search Firm, shared with the board the

search process and next steps. He thanked everyone involved for their time and participation
during the focus groups yesterday. They were extremely helpful in learning more about the needs
of the College and area stakeholders.

New business:
None.

Public Comment:

October 25, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 4



None.

Executive Session

Jerry Griffin made the motion to enter Executive Session at 12:05 pm. in relation to collective bargaining
negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the medical, financial,
credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a
particular person or corporation. Pete Suttmeier seconded the motion. The motion was passed
unanimously (7-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to join the meeting at 12:06 pm.

Pete Suttmeier made a motion to adjourn executive session at 12:50. Mark Moeller seconded the motion.
The motion was approved unanimously (7-0-0).

Tim Burpoe motioned that the administration contact the executive placement firm, the Registry to assist
the College in the identification of an interim senior enrollment management officer who will serve in this
role until a new senior enrollment management officer is hired. Anne McDonald seconded the motion.
The motion was passed unanimously (7-0-0).

Adjourn
Tim Burpoe made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Courtney Oakes seconded the motion. The motion

was approved unanimously (7-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at 12:52p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED

November 30, 2018
Motion:;

Seconded:

Passed:

October 25, 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 4



Academic Affairs
North Country Community College
VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees
November 30™, 2018
Greetmgs to you all! By the time the Board meets, Thanksgiving Break will be but a distant memory
and the end of the semester approaching rapidly. I hope you had an enjoyable holiday. Please find
updates from our area below:

* Academic Planning, Programs and Policies:
o Academic Planning

o Transition to Blackboard: In a move critical to our operations, training for faculty new to the
system began this fall and will continue apace through next semester. The expectation is
that all will using Blackboard starting in Fall 19.

o Campus Advisory Boards: We will be hosting these in the spring semester on all three
campuses.

o Continuing Ed: Dave St. Germain attended a SUNY-sponsored conference on continuing
ed early in November. He has continued to reach out to area workforce and other
partners to identify ways the college can help address community needs, including the
lack of workforce readiness across our communities.

o St Regis Mohawk Tribe: No update to report. We await word from our colleagues at the
Tribe’s Education Department regarding next steps in offering courses on Akwesasne.

o _Academic Programs:

o AA Lib Arts and Sciences —~ Hum/ Soc Science — Teacher Ed Track — a proposal has been sent
to both SUNY Potsdam and SUNY Plattsburgh and we are awaiting their feedback it. In
the event that it is supportive, we will be then moving it to departments and then
Curriculum Committee.

o Advanced EMT: Approved by SUNY on June 15%, 2018 and remains at NYSED under
review. We have been finalizing an agreement to serve as course sponsor with Mountain
Lakes EMS. Once that is finished, we will send it onto NYSED to finish their review.

o AAS Nursing: Approved by SUNY in Spring 18; and remains at NYSED and Office for
the Professions under review.

o AAS Entrepreneurship Mgmt — Malone: Approved by SUNY on September 5*, 2018. It is at
NYSED for review.

o LPN and RN Self-Study: NYSED will the college in late March 2019 to review our LPN
and RN programs for reaccreditation. Before then, the Nursing Department will be
completing and submitting a self-study which kicked-off last week.

o AAS Chemical Dependency Counseling: Changes to NYS regulations regarding CASACs
have necessitated an update of our program’s content and, in some cases, course learning
outcomes, to come into alignment with those regulations. That process is underway.

o  SUNY Potsdam Proposal: No update to report.

e  Middle States/ Assessment of Student Learning: A team of folks represented the College at the
Middle States Self-Study Institute earlier this month. As part of accreditation, colleges are
required to undergo self-study and an associated site visit from a team of peers every eight
years. Qur last self-study was completed in 2011. We are planning on launching our self-
study this academic year and it will culminate in a team visit in Spring 2021 (we hope). Over



the next few months, we will be reaching out to folks as we pull together a self-study
proposal which includes the following elements:

v Self-study co-chairs Work-group chairs

s Steering Committee Members Work-group team members
Other elements can include up to five (5) institutional priorities, identified by the College,
which can be included in self-study.

On a related note, the outcome of our most recent small team visit following up on our
September 1, 18 Monitoring Report is not known. The Middle States Commission has been
meeting these last few weeks, so we would expect to know more shortly.

o College Bridge: The transition in oversight of College Bridge from Sarah M to Luke Hudak
has been ongoing this semester. Planning for Spring 19 registrations has begun as has a plan
for Luke to meet with seniors at area high schools and show them how their College Bridge
courses translate to degree requirements here and identify what they would need to take here
to earn an associate’s degree. It is hoped that this level of outreach might help students
consider completing a degree with us before transferring elsewhere. A shout out to Sarah M
for the idea!

¢ Professional Development:
Some nine (9) of our Humanities faculty members were able to attend a SUNY- sponsored
Developmental English Learning Community’s conference in Saratoga earlier this month.
We had several other folks engaging in professional development from ADA /504 webinar
(Kate Wells) to the SUNY Continuing Ed conference (Dave SG).

o Academic Policies: No report.

% Faculty/Staff Appointments:
Search committees have been populated for the following searches which, if they have not
already launched, will be shortly.
o Nursing Instructor (x2-3)
Science Instructor (Environmental Science focus)
LAC Coordinator (SL)
LAC Coordinator/Hum/SS Instructor (Ti)
Business Instructor (x2)
Sports and Events Mgmt Instructor

o0 00O

¥ Grants and Experiments:
Here is a brief update on our grants:
o  Second Chance: There are graduation ceremonies planned for FCI Ray Brook and
Franklin Correctional on December 14%, 2018. Spring 19 planning is underway as well.
o P-TECH Programs-No changes to report. The P-TECH program is underway with the
junior class taking their College courses on our Malone campus.
o Perkins: No changes to report.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe



WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2018-19- 3
MOTION:
SECOND:
ACTION:
Yeas:

Nays:
Abstentions:
DATE:

NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

RESOLUTION

the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of
Rachel Gebhardt, in the position of Interim Assistant Director
of Admissions terminates on December 31, 2018,

the Dean of Admissions has resigned and recommends an
extension for the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt
appointment of Rachel Gebhardt to the position of Interim
Assistant Director of Admissions through August 31, 2019.

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the extension for the temporary,
full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of Rachel Gebhardt
to the position of Interim Assistant Director of Admissions,
through August 31, 2019.

This position is currently funded in the 2018-2019 operating
budget.



|QIOTII HY

Q4D ‘UONENSIUIWPY JO JUSPISald DIA
YIAVA Ly990d

Q10T ‘0 JIQUIDAON
SHAISMIL 40 d4vO4d FHL OL 4LIINGNS

8107 ‘of Joquuialdag jo sy
LIOdTA TVIONVNIA ANNA DNILVIIdO

SINUNO)) X3557 pue uIp[uer] Aq patosuodg

383[10D Ayrunwuwro) Anuno)) YroN




6SEZ0E'E S

(ayeqa)/sniding 39N

104 3|qIsuodsau aq pjnom DN ‘Apusaind | sujauag Juawiojdwi-isod Jayr0, 1odau pue aunsesw
0} ssohodws Juawiwianod Bulsinbal uoisiroad Buipiodal |eUEUL pUe BUIlUNOJJE UE S| 5/ SYD .

PTYYIOYS

80L'T66'Y S
(821't2) $
988'790's $

T 6T/T0/60 Jo Se aduejeg pun4 pajdalosd|
(upne aJ0jaq) 12143Q 6T-8T PoIEWIST |
8T/10/60 jo se auejeg pund|

Alewwing asuejeg pun4

88€'006'0T $ TTIT'/860T S

Aunb3 g sanuqen je1ol

89v'8€8°L S 986'€SL'8 S

Aynb3 pu3 uoy

(P69'vE8) S

0T6'L90°E $ 9TT'EET'T S

sai|Iqer (20

%6 090°60b'ZT $ TEE'S8T'T § T6E'VEI'ET S saanypuadxy |eyoL
%y 90.'v0T 6009/ ST208T snoaue||3dsiN
%ET €S.€0T 1Y2'TE 000'SET 'sul Ayjigen g Ayadoud
%6 T2 T€9°€T STV'6ST [AelL
%0 090'6£€ ov6 000°0vE sdiys.ejoyos
%S¢ £2986T 58829 805’997 saljddng jeuoionasy| ' Aeiqrn
%S 862°0TT 759°01 056022 A3ojouyda) uonewIou
%L 810°L6 8Tt 00€'¥0T S3IAIDS |BUOISSDJOI]
%TE €09°8TT L7ETS 0S6°0LT SuisnaaApy
%t TET'8L SLY'E ¥09'T8 sa|ddng |es3ua9 18 YO
%ET SLE48T sLz'Le 059°PTZ SoueuRIUIRIY
%t £€96'€9€ LSL'YT 0TL'8LE SN
%8 T68'VEET 6£2°02T OET'SSH'T sasea] Aujoeq
%92 7s1'se 8/L'8 0€6'€E wswdinb3
%CT Lyv'Te £€98°02 0TE'E6 B2y10
%TT 186°rS 69T°£9 0SZ'TT9 UBWIRAY
%0T STE'9EL'T [8L'€8T Z01°026°T |RIIPAN
%8 902’981 T9¥'6€ £99°STS saxe ||oJAed
%8 ¥SL'192'9 S LEV'6ES S TATTOR9 $ salseles
sainyipuadxy
%vE  (€TS'SE0'6) § TE9'/8SY § ZBEVEI'ET S sanuaAay &30
- wh.n..nh aduejeg pund wol4 1ajsuel]
%8 (8v6°'cS6) TET'08 080°v€0‘T suonnquiuo)
%87  (£80°006'T) 620°2rTT 9TT'Zv0Y ply 21815
%87  (9vS‘TOE) 8€6E42 v8v'sLS uoIn] ajeis-jo-3nQ
%0 (0s2‘THL) - 0SLTVL syoeqasiey)
%6 (e€g’eLT'D) 199902 000'08¢'T uonnquIuo) ,sJosuods
%65 (6S8'V96'T) $ ST6'V88T S v8L'6V8Y S s324 13 uoInL
SONUIAIY

198png L] [enpy 198png

0%  [en1dY 6T-81T ala [enuuy

8TOT ‘0t ¥3gN3Ld43S

sainjipuadxy 13 sanuanay
98aj100 Alunwwo) Aniyuno) yuon

9/7'9s SSETLE T€9'LTY sanyIqen Jaylo
- 086'veT 086'vTT $92Uasqy palesuadwo)
(£20'819) S£5°00€ (zsv'Lte) UBWaJRaY 03 anQ
00¢ 0T Y44 spung 18410 01 ang
PET'QSE 119°02L 1T8'820'T (3uay) uonepunod JJDJN 03 ang
(sv1°02S) TSO'8TTT L06'L6S (3004 ‘s|ealn ‘wooy) uoneossy JJDN 03 ang
{(r85'v82) 0v0'S9T (¥S'61T) SaIMjIqer] SHyauag B [|0JAed
TSP'EL S TTTLO9T § E€L9'0vT S 3|qeAed S3uN02oY
saijiqen

¥28'08 S 8BE'906'0T $ TIT'/86°0T S 519sSY |01
6LE°00€ 979°tt S06°TTE sasuadx3 piedaud
{659'12Z'T) 8786151 691'86¢ (Pt ul4 P34 78 31LIS) SIUSWILIDAOD WoI4 3ng
(v61°169) TLO'€LT (ezt'sts) spung JayrQ wou4 ang
195861 9£9°586 €0Z'V8T‘T (suonnqiiuo)) uonepunod JDJN woid ang
(08¥'ST) TTY'8T w6t UONBIOSSY JDDN Woud ang
(seg'zLE) 8S€'909'€ €96'CET'E S1UBPNIS-3|qBAIIBY SIUNCIIY
909'Z88T $ LVS0LS'Y $ EST'ESP'9 $ ysed
§)ossy

[EEOEN] [enpy EnoY
Je3A JUBLIND Jegp J01d JEdA udLIN)
8T0Z ‘O€ Y3dNILdIS

je8ys aduejeg

a8ajj0) Ajlunwwo) Anuno) yuon




QU9 HY

04D ‘UOHENSIUIWPY JO JUIPISAI] DIA
ITNIVA LIIF0d

8107 ‘0 IDQUISAON
SHALLSNAL A0 A¥vOd HHL OL d4.LLINANS

8107 ‘1€ 130150 JO SY
Ld0d3d TVIDONVNII ANNA ONILVIAdO

SINUNO)) X3ssy pue uIpjuel] 4q pasosuodg

989[[0) AArunwuro) Anuno)) YHoN




9s1'629'c $ - S (wyaq)/snidans 19N
YT YTOYS
104 3)qisuodsal aq pinom JJON ‘Ajpuain) | sujauag JuswAojdw3-1sod JaYl0, Hodal pue ainseaw
0} siaAo|dws Juswuiaaod Buliinbas uoisiacud Suiuodal [ejoueuly pue SuiUNOJJE UE SI 57 SYO i

%02 IPE'PL6'0T § TSO'0TL'T S T6EV69'ET $ saJnypuadx3 je3oL
%S 06998 52076 ST/'08T SNO3UE||3ISIA} 80L°T66'Y S £ 6T/10/60 J0 Se 3duejeg puny pa1dafoid
%ET EvL'€0T LSTTE 000'SET 'sul Aujiqer g Aviadoud (841'TL) S {upne a.10)2q) U2YaQ 6T-8T pPaiewns]
%TT TL0STT PrEYE STY'6ST [oAel) 988°2790's ¢ 8T/T0/60 JO se dduejeg pung
%8S T68'EYT 601°96T 000‘0vE sdiyssejoyss Asewnwng asuejeg pung

%0€ €24'98T S8.'6L 805992 saljddng [euononasu) 13 Aleaqi
%0C 6T8'LLT TET'EY 056'02¢ ASojouyda] uonew.op) S86'TEL'6 S 900°/SP'6 S Aynb3 g sanpqen jelol

%¥e ¥ST'6L 9¥1'ST 00€v0T $I0IAISS |BUOISSD)0.Ud
%0V LL620T £6°L9 0S6°0LT Suissanpy 78S'8TT'L $ T6T'Zh6’L § Aynb3 puz yiuopy

%L 168'ss €1L°S 0918 sajjddng |exausg 1 820
%CC L£S'99T ETT'8Y 059'v1Z 3dueuuIRA (885'660'T) & €OV'VT9'T S SIBVIST § sanyjiqen jelol

%9T 6T9'9TE T01'29 0ZL'8LE
%LT 986'7TIZ'T 14 A%AZA 0ET'SSP'T sasea Aujioed 801'8. 7SS'6LE 099°L5Y s3njiger] SY0
%IE 80S'€T ot 0£6°€E uswdinby - 086'1ZC 086'vze $90URSqY pajesuadwiod
%0t 618'SS T6t°'LE 0TE'€6 1ay10 (98t'15S) £26'982 (655°297) WwawWaJ3ay 03 and
544 8989/t 78E'SET 0ST'ZT9 JusWaINRY 002 0z 07t spunj 1ay3Q 01 ang
%02 T9E'9€ST TvL'€8E 201°0Z6'T 1ea1paN S08‘9€ 2L6'09T LLL'L6T (3uay) uopepunod JDIN 01 3ng
%9T S6S'ThY TL0'E8 £99°S2ZS saxe[ ||oJAed (156'LES) TSSLTT'T 109'68S (s00g ‘sjeajpt ‘wiooy) uoneossy JDIN 01 ang
%L1 680'T99'Ss ¢ COT'OVI'T S T6IT089 saue|es (ose‘€ze) 4 z4:E) (801°£8) sayqer] syyauag 1§ ||oJAed
980'16 S 8sT'8Lz S vhZ'e9E S a|qeAed SUNCDY
sainypuadxy sanjiqen
%6€ (£00'v22'8) & L0T'6VE'S $§ TEEVEI'ET S SaNUIA3Y [e10L (616'S27) S S86'TEL'6 S 900°/S¢'6 S S19SSY |er0L
_ - 8LT'TL SJueleg pung Wo.] Jajsuely 66¢'TOE 906'St SOT'LYE sasuadx3 pieda.id
%9T (0£¥'698) 0T9'v9T 080‘7E0'T suoinqLuo) (869°886'7) €L1'SV6'E 510°'256 (Pt ulg pa4 73 31€1S) SJUBWILIBA0Y WO 3N
%TE (Tz1'v08°2) 566°LET'T STT'Th0Yy piv 2818 (€98°26€) (68096) (zs6‘cet) spung JayiQ woug ang
[y (zLE'vOE) TIT'TLE ¥8¥'SLS uoing 91e15-J0-1N0 (vr9's¥e) €0T'6EY 6SP'€6T (suonngliuo)) uofiepunod JHIN woid ang
wxg (to9'sTH) 6Y1'SZE 0SLTvL syoeqasieyd (€9€’8T) T8€'TE 8T0VT UoIIeIdOSSY JDIN Woid ang
%LT {000'5.6'T) 000°sov 000°08€‘T uonnqLiuo) ,siosuods (€10°600°T) OPT’€6E'T LTT'v8E SIUIPNIS-3IGBAIRIRY SIUNOIIY
1%T9 (EVP'T06'T) § THE'LVE'T & ¥8L6¥8Y S sa94 13 uoiny €0£'780'y § TLL'TLE'E S PL0'SS0'8 S ysed
SINUIADY S19SSy
158png K] fenpy 158png [EEOEN) [ENPY [enpY
0%  [BNVY61-8T ala |lenuuy Jed A JudiInd) JB3A JOLId JBdA JUDLND
8T0¢ ‘TE Y3d01D0 8T0Z ‘TE ¥390100

s3.n)puadx3 @ SANUIAIY
afajjo) Ayunwwo) Aijuno) yuopn

199ys ajuejeg
989100 Ajunwwo) Aluno) yuon




President’s Report to the Board of Trustees

November 19, 2018
Dr. Steve Tyrell

“meet and greets” completed listed below.

1) Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and

11/2-11/3/2018

Team | Joint marketing message

| College for Every Student (CFES) |

Date: With: B ) | Location: |

10/31/2018 SUNY Chancellor and Community College Albany, NY |
Presidents - _ __

11/1/2018 Paul Smiths Coliege (PSC) Administrative Saranac Lake, NY

Bu_rling_tc;n, VT |

Conference — Presentation on Mentoring into
| the Health Professions
11/5-11/7/2018 i American Marketing Assoc. (AMA) | Orlando, FL
Conference )
' 11/8/2018 | Paul Smith College VP of Enroliment Saranac Lake, NY
I Management| Development of joint marketing
message -
| 11/8/2018 Alfred State College for School of Applied Conference Call
: Technology Information Request
11/9/2018 NYCCAP Executive Team Conference Call
11/9/2018 lan Newbould | The Registry Conference Call
11/9/2018 | Tenee Casaccio | JMZ Conference Call
11/12/2018 Paul Smith College Team | Development of Saranac Lake, NY
joint marketing message

11/14-11/16/2018

CCBOA Conference

Cooperstown, NY

11/14/2018 Tenee Casaccio | JMZ Updates for SAT Cooperstown, NY |
B Councils

11/20/2018 JMZ Preliminary Master Plan Update meeting |  Glens Falls, NY

11/26/2018 Paul Smith College | Joint marketing Saranac Lake, NY
message meeting

11/26/2018 SUNY President’'s Reception Syracuse, NY

11/27/2018 SUNY President’s meeting Syracuse, NY

11/28/2018 The Registry | Dinner with SEMO candidates | Saranac Lake, NY

11/29/2018 The Registry | Meetings with the SEMO Saranac Lake, NY
candidates |

2) Institutional Response to MSCHE Small Team Visit in September — The Middle States

3)

Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE) is currently meeting at this time. They are reviewing
our institutional response that we submitted in October and where we asserted that we had met
the standard regarding assessment of student learning outcomes. We should have a written
response from MSCHE by the time we return from the Thanksgiving break.

Viability Study — School of Applied Technology — JMZ has met with the Business Plan Council

(one of the 4 councils of the Advisory Board) recently and is now sharing some initial observations
with two other councils. These two councils — curriculum considerations & recruitment and



employment will convene after the Thanksgiving break to provide feedback to JMZ and to help us
move toward a final set of recommendations regarding this proposed school of applied
technology.

4) Shared Governance Working Group — The shared governance working group worked through
the summer creating a document that outlines guiding principles, key stakeholders, decision-
making and communication processes that are aligned with shared governance. We shared the
draft with the College community in early August. We are requesting that all stakeholder groups
review the draft and provide feedback on how we can improve this document before the end of the
fall semester. The shared governance working group will convene in December to review the
feedback received and ascertain if we are ready to move the document from draft to a final
version.

5) SUNY Potsdam- SUNY Canton Agreement — We met recently with the SUNY Potsdam
leadership to put forward a proposal on the program that would also be supported by SUNY
Canton. SUNY Potsdam affirmed the proposal last week. | will be working with SUNY Canton to
redraft the terms of the service area agreement and then the former SUNY Potsdam-NCCC
Memorandum of Understanding will have to be updated with these changes as well as some
changes requested from SUNY administration in June. It is our belief that these updates will be
completed and submitted to the appropriate SUNY officials for their review prior to the end of the
fall semester. If all goes well and SUNY approves the revisions, we will then obtain permission to
market the program.

6) Dean of Admissions or Vice President for Enroliment Management? — | met with the
executive committee of the College Senate on November 12™ to provide an update on the status
of this senior leadership position and | have asked the Senate to provide a recommendation to me
regarding what position the College seeks to pursue in the future. Below is the email message |
sent to the College community on November 19" discussing the position and some of the key
issues related to position.

From: Tyrell, Steve (College President)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Tyrell, Steve (College President)

Cc: Hurwitch, Stacie

Subject: Update on Dean of Admissions vacancy and next steps

Good morning, all:

| wish to bring the College community up to speed on where we are with next steps related to the impending
vacancy with the Dean of Admissions position. As you know, earlier in the semester, Chris Tacea decided to
take a new position with a national enroliment management firm. His last day of work will be the end of
November. A few weeks ago, | solicited input from the College community on possible next steps the College
would take regarding this matter. | received a lot of feedback regarding how members of the College
community felt we should proceed and | was also pleased to see some staff even offer to step up and serve in



some new capacity to support the College’s recruitment and marketing efforts. We have made a few decisions
since then and | am soliciting the College Senate on their recommendation on one outstanding question
regarding the position we will search for in the future.

interim Senior Enrollment Management Officer (SEMO)

At the October meeting of the Board of Trustees, | shared various perspectives from the College community
and my recommendations of how we should proceed with this vacancy. Following my discussion with the
Board, the College moved toward implementing a process to identify an interim senior enrollment
management officer who is highly experienced. This decision was based upon the primary commitment we
have made to not only continue our current recruitment and marketing efforts but to also augment them
immediately with a number of new recruitment and marketing initiatives. We have identified a national
executive search firm that has a pool of over sixty seasoned enroliment management professionals. The firm,
the Registry, was contacted earlier this month. They have looked at our institutional profile and understand
our current opportunities and challenges. They have identified two possible candidates to serve as an interim
SEMO and they would be with us until a new SEMO is hired through a search process. The two candidates
identified by the Registry will be on campus on November 29'™. They will be interviewed by enroliment
management staff and by members of President’s Council. Both groups will forward their recommendations to
me and | will make a decision on the 30" if we are proceeding with either candidate as a finalist. If one is
selected, they would begin work at the College in December.

We expect the interim SEMO from the Registry would be with us from December 2018-August 2019. Similar to
when we hired an interim to fill the vacancy created by Ed Trathen, former VPEM, the cost for the interim
VPEM then was almost identical to the cost for Ed Trathen’s salary and benefits. The Registry would allow us to
hire an interim SEMO that would be slightly higher than the combined costs of salary and benefits for the Dean
of Admissions position and would be similar to the former VPEM position.

New Recruitment & Marketing Initiatives

The College staff have rolled out a number of new approaches in recent years that have greatly broadened our
exposure in current and new markets. Some years, those efforts have stabilized enroliment and in other years,
such as this year, we have experienced a decline in new students from the previous years. There are a number
of factors that impacts on enrollment numbers and although | cannot go into all of those factors here; the
interim SEMO and the next SEMO both will need to help us launch a number of new marketing initiatives
immediately. Some of those new initiatives includes:

- Our next steps for full implementation of “6 on Us” scholarships
- Joint marketing of the recent NCCC and Paul Smith College agreement
- Joint marketing of select NCCC programs as pathways to baccalaureate institutions, something we
haven’t aggressively marketed in the past but now have support to do so with our baccalaureate
partners. For example....
o On December 1%, we will have launched a new marketing campaign with Paul Smith College.
o We are in discussions with SUNY Canton and SUNY Potsdam with joint marketing of our
programs aligned with their baccalaureate programs through current articulation agreements.

3



- We will begin writing marketing content with “bundling” selected NCCC programs. Examples of
possible bundles include, but are not limited to:
o Environmental Science, Environmental Studies and Wilderness Recreation Leadership
o Business programs and Sports and Events Management
o LAS - psychology, English and early childhood education (if approved)
o Graphic Design & Fine Arts
o Massage Therapy with the Allied Health current programs

These new initiatives will require both our enrollment management and communication staff to work closely
with faculty to create the content for these new marketing efforts. We have to get the messaging right if we
are going to attract new student prospects to current program offerings. |, the interim SEMO (ifoneis
identified and selected) and the staff will be requesting time to meet with many of you following the
Thanksgiving break to begin writing these new content items for these program specific marketing efforts. |
understand some communications have already gone out to a few departments. Clearly these new initiatives
require a seasoned, experienced SEMO to keep everything moving along while we accelerate current
marketing efforts with these new initiatives.

Search for a New Senior Enrollment Management Officer (SEMO)

While the interim senior enroliment management officer is here; the College will also need to begin search for
a permanent SEMO. In October, | sought feedback from the College community on how we will proceed with a
search. We now need to determine if we fill the vacancy created with a Dean of Admissions (maintain the
current status of this position) or return the position to a vice president for enrollment management (VPEM). |
would like the College Senate’s recommendation on which position they would like to see the College pursue
and the Senate’s rationale to support their recommendation. | will weigh the Senate’s recommendation
alongside other feedback | have received from the College community in developing my recommendation to
the Board of Trustees at our upcoming November 30" board meeting. In preparation of Senate meeting on
November 29t | have shared below some of the considerations that members of the College community have
shared with me regarding the merits of one position over the other. There are a number of ways in which we
can weigh the differences between a Dean of Admissions (DA) position and a Vice President of Enroliment
Management (VPEM) position.

Here are a few of the differences shared thus far:

1. The DA currently supervises admissions and financial aid. The VPEM would supervise these areas butin
the past, the VPEM also supervised other departments at the College (i.e. athletics, student life, and
communications). We have not had any conversations regarding a change in supervision if we move
toward a VPEM arrangement; but we felt it was important to share this historical information as a part
of the current discussion.

2. The VPEM would be a management confidential position while the DA is currently a NCCCAP position.

3. The VPEM position requires significant experience in utilizing best practices with strategic marketing
initiatives to support recruiting new students; the DA position has similar experiences though the level
of significant experience would be less than what is expected of a VPEM.

4. The DA position salary would be approximately $15,000 less than the salary of a VPEM.



5. The VPEM likely would take on additional responsibilities related to strategic plan items that look to
improve our student completion efforts. These items are not assigned to the DA position.

These are just a few differences between the two positions that has been shared. Please share your thoughts
with me and/or your College Senate representative. | look forward to where the conversation takes all of us on
November 29",

Enjoy the upcoming Thanksgiving break!
Steve
Dr. Steve Tyrell

President

North Country Community College
23 Santanoni Avenue, PO Box 89
Saranac Lake, NY 12983

(518) 354-5282 (phone)

(518) 891-5029 (fax)
www.nccc.edu



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the College administration and the CSEA union leadership drafted an
early retirement incentive program that was approved by the CSEA
leadership in October 2018; and the draft was applicable for eligible CSEA
members, and;

WHEREAS the College administration and CSEA leadership signed a memorandum
of understanding (MOU) on October 24™ 2018 (attached) and;

WHEREAS the College President recommends to the Board of Trustees to approve
this early retirement incentive program for eligible CSEA employees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby
approves the implementation of the early retirement incentive program for
eligible CSEA employees as specified in the October 24™ 2018 MOU
(attached).

2018/19 - L\
MOTION:
DATE: November 30, 2018



Memorandum of Understanding ‘Q’)

October 24, 2018

By and between the duly authorized representatives of CSEA Unit 6810 and North Country Community
College (NCCC).

This agreement is entered into between NCCC and the C.S.E.A. bargaining unit where NCCC
wishes to extend an offer of early retirement, pending NCCC Board approval, to qualified

members of CSEA.
The parties agree as follows:

1. The proposed incentive is $10,000 to be paid in one lump sum.

2. The retiree may elect to receive payment on or about 12/31/18, or, on or about January
1, 2019 whichever date is best for the retiree’s tax situation.

3. To qualify, the employee must have 10 years of service and be at least 50 years of age.

4. Formal written notice must be directed to and received by the Human Resources office
on or before December 26, 2018, at which time this offer expires.

5. This one-time offer replaces and is not in addition to article 11.5(c) of the current CBA.

Qinmn L_wa%

Dianna Dudley, CSEA President

At

Robert Farmer, VP for Administration & CFO




